

BOARD OF **SELECTMEN** DEEP RIVER TOWN HALL

Regular Meeting November 22, 2016

<u>Attendance</u>: Selectmen David Oliveria & Duane Gates. Margo Hilfiger and John Green (videography). Jonathan Kastner and Bob Jenkins were also present.

This regular meeting was called to order at 6:32pm by Oliveria.

Minutes: Regular Meeting of November 8, 2016.

Gates moved, Oliveria 2nd, to accept the meeting minutes of November 8, 2016.

APPROVED 2 - 0

Appointments:

Oliveria moved, Gates 2nd, to make the following appointments:

Community Health Committee	:	
Nancy Howard	Term to expire:	12/01/2018
Kim Olson	Term to expire:	12/01/2018
Conservation & Inland Wetlands Commission:		
Susan Board	Term to expire:	12/01/2019
Ronald E. Larsen	Term to expire:	12/01/2019
Carol Libby	Term to expire:	12/01/2019
Constables:		
Peter Lewis	Term to expire:	12/01/2017
Raymond Sypher, Jr.	Term to expire:	12/01/2017

Constables – Special:			
Howard Beardsley	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
James E. Beardsley, Jr.	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Jerry F. Clark, Sr.	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
John Ely	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Robert L. Jenkins	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Jonathan Kastner Roycroft A. Monte	Term to expire:	12/01/2017 12/01/2017	
Keith W. Nelson	Term to expire: Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Marc Pisciotti	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Donald R. Sampson	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
		,,	
Design Advisory Board:			
Daniel Batt	Term to expire:	12/01/2018	
Jeffrey D. Hostetler	Term to expire:	12/01/2018	
Susan L. Watts	Term to expire:	12/01/2018	
Economic Development Committee:			
Thomas J. Perry	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Fire Commissioners:			
Steven L. David	Term to expire:	12/01/2022	
Housing Authority:			
Mazie Dennison	Term to expire:	2/01/2022	
	·		
Parks and Recreation:	—		
Grace Marie Petroka	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Leslie Sheehan	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Justin Waz	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Planning and Zoning:			
David Basilone	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Sara Denegre	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Jane Samuels	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
THAMC (Town Hall Auditoriur	e	12/01/2017	
Carol V. Doak-Jones	Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
Angus L. McDonald, Jr. Luther M. Moen	Term to expire:	12/01/2017 12/01/2017	
Linalynn Schmelzer	Term to expire: Term to expire:	12/01/2017	
		12/01/2017	
WPCA:			
Kenneth L. Hebert	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Theodore W. Mackenzie	•	12/01/2019	
Mark P. Reyher	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	
Leonard Rodriguez	Term to expire:	12/01/2019	

Term to expire: Term to expire: 12/01/2019 12/01/2019

APPROVED 2 - 0

Discuss Connecticut Conference of Municipalities (CCM) Life Time Achievement Award:

Oliveria summarized the recent 1st Annual CCM Life Time Achievement Award presented posthumously to Richard H. Smith, former First Selectman of Deep River, at their annual conference the week prior. First Selectman Angus McDonald received the award on behalf of Smith's family.

Discuss Solarize Chester/ Deep River:

Oliveria provided an update on the Solarize Chester/ Deep River program.

- December 7th Chester Workshop at the Chester Town Hall
- January 14th Deep River Workshop and Electric Vehicle meeting at the Deep River Library

The website for this project can be found here: <u>http://solarizect.com/Deep-River</u>

Audience of Citizens – Any other business to come before the board:

Q1 – Bob Jenkins asked if there were any rules regarding parking a van on the sidewalk in front of a local restaurant.

A1 – This was brought to our attention two days prior and the Zoning Enforcement Officer was looking into it.

Adjournment:

Motion by Gates, Oliveria 2nd, to adjourn at 6:46 pm.

APPROVED 2-0

Respectfully submitted,

Dave Oliveria, Selectman